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Goodwyn Mills Cawood
1906 E Three Notch Street
Andalusia, AL 36421

TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

PROJECT:

RE:

5/21/2025

ALL PLAN HOLDERS

PATSY STINSON

FBO HANGAR BUILDING - PHASE 2 PROJECT

ASHLAND-LINEVILLE AIRPORT

GMC PROJECT NO: TBHM240010

ADDENDUM #1

PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY VIA EMAIL to:

Patsy Stinson
Email: patsy.stinson@gmcnetwork.com

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1.

Authorized Representative Date

Company Name


mailto:patsy.stinson@gmcnetwork.com

ADDENDUM NUMBER1

FBO HANGAR BUILDING - PHASE 2 PROJECT
Ashland-Lineville Airport
GMC Project No: TBHM240010

General

The following clarifications, revisions, additions are hereby made a part of same,
and shall be incorporated in the Project Manual, Drawings, and Work of the Contract the
same as if originally included in the Bid and Construction Documents.

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing, as provided on the
Transmittal Cover Sheet and the Proposal Form.

When a revision and/or addition is called for to the Drawings or Project Manual,
they shall be fully coordinated with and carried through all applicable Drawings and
portions of the Project Manual, including in part, all related Civil, Landscaping,
Architectural, Structural, Electrical, and other Documents.

Change to bid opening date

The bid opening date has changed to Tuesday, June 3, 2025. The time and location remain
unchanged.

Conclusion
This is the end of Addendum Number 1
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